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From: Andy Hayward[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDI BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=ANDY+2EHAYWARDFDF079BE-E651-417F-B3AB-
257F7B463F5E@C72A47. ingest. local] 

Sent: Thur 27/02/2014 4:01:14 PM (UTC) 

To: Darrell Kenned . _GRo . ._._._._._._._._. . Dave 
Posnett[-. GRo --_I Helen Dickinson,_,_ GRo 
Rob King'_._._._._._._._.__.__.GRo._._._._._._._._.__._.; Simon I HutchinsonE 

GRO_ 

Subject: FW: Guidelines for investigation 

Attachment: Guidelines for raising a case for investigation-v2.doc 

All, 
Attached fyi and comment please. 
Cheers, 

From: Andy Hayward 
Sent: 27 February 2014 16:00 
To: Craig Tuthill 
Cc: martin smith ~Ro_._.._._._._._.w._._._._._._,]; Rob King 
Subject: Guidelines for investigation 

Craig, 
Attached is the document Rob and myself have been working on with regards to how we decide the criteria for raising 
investigation case-files in the 'new-world'. 

Obviously still in draft format and may be something to include in discussions when we next meet up? 

Martin, 
This is a revised version I previously sent you a couple of weeks ago and now includes a potential 'scoring matrix'. 
Your thoughts/comments welcomed. 
Thanks, 

Andy 

Andy Hayward I Senior Security Programme Manager 

Midway House, 1 Elliott Way 

Birmingham B6 TAP 

i._._._._.GRO lMobex GRO 

..........................G RO._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Ft7S~' 
OFfiI~E 


